From: Joaquin, Bernadette

Sent: 2/4/2011 5:13:41 PM

To: 'pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov)
'atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com’' (atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com);
'case.admin@sce.com' (case.admin@sce.com); 'GBaker@SempraUtilities.com’

Cec: (GBaker@SempraUtilities.com); 'clower@earthlink.net' (clower@earthlink.net);
'dcarroll@downeybrand.com' (dcarroll@downeybrand.com); 'epoole@adplaw.com'’
(epoole@adplaw.com); 'ctd@cpuc.ca.gov' (ctd@cpuc.ca.gov); 'glw@eslawfirm.com'
(glw@eslawtirm.com); 'dgeis@dolphingroup.org' (dgeis@dolphingroup.org);
'exh@cpuc.ca.gov' (gxh@cpuc.ca.gov); hgolub@nixonpeabody.com'
(hgolub@nixonpeabody.com); 'dmb@cpuc.ca.gov' (dmb@cpuc.ca.gov);
'mrw@mrwassoc.com' (mrw(@mrwassoc.com); 'kmills@cfbf.com'’
(kmills@ctbt.com); joyw@mid.org' (joyw@mid.org); 'tomk@mid.org'
(tomk@mid.org); 'nsuetake@turn.org' (nsuetake@turn.org); 'thd@cpuc.ca.gov'
(rhd@cpuc.ca.gov); Piccillo, Roxanne
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RTP1); Mosley, Judi (Law)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JKMS); 'lmh@eslawfirm.com’
(Imh@eslawfirm.com); 'rmccann@umich.edu’ (rmccann@umich.edu);
jeff@jbsenergy.com' (Jeft@jbsenergy.com); 'sheila@wma.org' (sheila@wma.org);
"Jpo@cpuc.ca.gov' (jpo@cpuc.ca.gov); jacqueline.minor@sfgov.org'
(jacqueline. minor@sfgov.org); 'maricruz.prado@sce.com’
(maricruz.prado@sce.com); 'jsqueri@gmssr.com’' (jsqueri@gmssr.com);
'ram(@cpuc.ca.gov' (ram@cpuc.ca.gov); 'cpe@cpuc.ca.gov' (cpe@cpuc.ca.gov);
"1f2@cpuc.ca.gov' (jf2@cpuc.ca.gov); 'rsk@cpuc.ca.gov' (rsk@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: Letter of Extension to Comply with Order #2 and Order #3 of Resolution G-3440,
dated 9/2/10

Sent on behalf of Brian K. Cherry:
Attached is a letter to Paul Clanon on the above subject.

Brian K. Cherry
VP, Regulatory Relations

Bernadette Joaquin

Executive Assistant to Brian K. Cherry
VP, Regulatory Relations

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
415-973-3060/223-3060

SB GT&S 0459403
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